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From: Mary Barlow
Sent: 10 October 2025 09:18
To: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA
Cc:
Subject: Morecambe Assets

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Deadline submission

Dear Inspectorate, 
 
Following yesterday’s final meeƟng, it was announced that the Morecambe project owners do not have any 
monetary assets in respect of possible Blight claims. 
As an interested party from , where the proposed substaƟon will be opposite 
our house in full view and will be subjected to all the noise and upheaval of years of construcƟon work, I would like 
to advise of our intent to claim. 
 
We should have brought this up at the. meeƟng as it was menƟoned in the event of Blight Claims, there is a current 
grey area of who would take responsibility for the compensaƟon claims. It is a fact our house would be deemed 
worthless and we have spent 20 years invesƟng and renovaƟng  our home for our reƟrement so we would definitely 
be claiming at least a million pound for our losses and ruined life.  There seemed to be an impression from the 
Applicants that no one will be claiming Blight, but I can assure them if this project is given the go ahead, it will be the 
first thing we will be applying for. 
 
Regards 
David and Mary Barlow 

 




